sugust 8, 1967

Ur. Jemes A, Hudgens
Vice President, WoP
Bywudosst Kguso
w‘ﬂuwn’ Boco

Lsar Nr, Hudgens,

in both his writing and his speaking, Charles Foberts refer¥s $o ms when
he speaks gemerslly, es he did on your stetion, In addition, be mede specifis
reference to me that wes deliberstely inaccurste, 2s I have elready shown you,
There were 3wo intorvigws on successive days, not the one you sliude $o, represent-
ing Mr, Edcie Gallsher & persomsl mgreagoin prosenting thaet side of the case
elone and smphesising his endorsemens of Hoberts end his beliefs,

Whether or mt,tha:‘;ho have writtea criticelly of the Report end other
;ork of the Preesident » ¢ asio: on the essessination 412 ac honash%y certainly
reson 33!"123%‘3%3:2%%3’ ‘&m gﬁ%_ﬁ;‘féﬂ.‘gﬁ%‘&“ﬁ,?g& oouvgr.: ‘
mng_ me the opportinity to present the other, Beceuszs I &m the on ¥ loos}l
persca anugg those mentioned I $hink 4t &= we&g@aany propriete thet 1 De the
ons providsd with the opportunity ol Angwering Foberts’ ?&u&oadt end defemations,
I think there 1s little doubt this doas entitle me to sn oprortunity % reidy
under the FUC's fairness doctrne, I would heve preferred thet it be wnder FFOP's

own concept of fairnes:, for there now can De 1ittle doubdt in you ming thet wh
you aiMyga beth mng'aaa not accidently so, : in your =

4side from this, I dfispute your inference thet 1f the wrongful reforence

i3 but o single one, with my neme correctly glven, that is neither unfeir nor
danaging. Ferhaps my recoliestion is incorrect, but 1 think there were two
specific references $o me. If L had a tramscript of these shows - and bere I
zmphnslze thet they were entire shows - I could polnt this ow with ACCUITBCYy

f 1t 1s no burden to you, I would eppreciete tremseripts. May I elso point sut to
 you that my immediate end deteiled leiter want unenswered, even sfter we diascussed

the matter et that time? :

’ .
Although I 4o not think it essential to invocation of the fairmess doctrine,

I do point out that by your course of conduct you heve made the steticn a mrtisen

in this metter? Gellihex's endorsement of Hoberts wmms, i belisve, inherent in the

shows end bis attitude and words, Your own repeated refusal to provids me an

op ortuaity to respond to established factual epror snd misrepresentation is

similar in charseter snd i3 sppropriets omly in what is lobelled editorisl metter,

You slso seek to diveree the support of Foberts snd his book snd cnatents
from your presentstion and endorsement of it, whidh I think is wrong snd also not
conel stent with the fairness doetrine. The impirt of these shows wes to tell thes
vigwsr to runm out and hiu¥the book that proves how wrong ©ll these terridle people
who ssy the govermment did leas then it shouldx snd could reslly are, how they lie
and distort, snd above all not to bmy the other books. Galliher reflectsd bis own
ettitude by his silence when I delivered s copy of my first bo:k to him May 9, 1968

I*'d prefer thet you redonsider your decision. Utherwise, I will not 4rop
the matter here. ind ¥ dveply regret thet WP'OP baw nos beon independent of the
partizanship of its owner, the ¥ashington Post on this subject. ,

77 £gncerely, Barold Velsberg
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Broadcast House, Washington, D. C. 20016

JAMES A.HUDGENS

Vice President

August 7, 1967

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Hyattstown
Maryland 20734

o Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This letter is in response to your visit of July 31,
1967 to my office to discuss the brief references to you
and your wri ting in an interview by Eddie Gallaher of
| Mr. Charles Roberts broadcast on WTOP-TV on
: March 13, 1967.

: Although we carefully considered your request for
broadcast time when you first raised the matter last
May, we again have given careful consideration to the
matter and have concluded that our actions have been
fully consonant with the FCC's fairness doctrine.

Very truly yours,

< A, Ak,

James A. Hudgens

A DIVISION OF THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY



